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INNOVATING – EMPOWERING – THRIVING 

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Trustees
From: Norma Aguirre, District CNS Manager
Subject: 2025 – 2026 Adult Meal Prices
Date: August 5, 2025

HISTORY: 
The USDA/TDA requires meals served to adults not directly involved in the operation and administration of 
school nutrition programs be priced accordingly to cover the overall cost of the meal. 

FNS-GD-1988-0012

RATIONALE: 
Each year the CNS department reviews costs and adjusts adult meal prices accordingly. To calculate adult 
meal prices, we use the worksheet provided by TDA (Texas Department of Agriculture) on the Square Meals 
website. 

https://squaremeals.org/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=sXkL-3924d0%3d&tabid=538&portalid=8&mid=9211

BUDGET IMPACT:
None

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
Administration is recommending the Board of Trustees approve the price of $4.00 for adult breakfast 
meal and $5.75 for adult lunch meal for SY 2025-2026. 

http://www.tisd.us/
https://www.fns.usda.gov/cn/pricing-adult-meals-national-school-lunch-and-school-breakfast-programs
https://squaremeals.org/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=sXkL-3924d0%3d&tabid=538&portalid=8&mid=9211

